RECORDS FOR COTTAGE ROAD CINEMA 

Land/Buildings

1846: Tithe map and Schedule: shows this plot of land in Cottage Road (plot 1048) as gardens owned by Lord Cardigan (www.tracksintime.wyjs.org.uk).

1890: Indenture 15 July 1890 (West Riding Register of Deeds [WRRD] 24.39.22): shows this land now in the possession of William Joseph Smith, farmer and milk dealer, with a house stables and mistal (on this or adjoining land)

1897: Deed 17 July 1897 (WRRD 29.314.166): 

William Joseph Smith Farmer and Milk Dealer of Cottage Road, Headingley, sold this land to Herbert Reginald Kirk, Dyer and Stover, of Castle Grove, Headingley with buildings erected on land or part of it.

1901: Herbert Reginald Kirk applied for planning permission for alterations to buildings on this land in Cottage Road by addition of harness room and washing shed: plan shows stables and coach house on land. (West Yorkshire Archive Service Leeds [WYASL]: LC/ENG/BCP/1901/106)

1907: Herbert Reginald Kirk applied for planning permission to build a motor garage, offices etc on this land and submitted building plans, approved on 13 September 1907 (WYASL:LC/ENG/BCP /1907/34) and submitted an amended plan approved on 30 December 1907 (WYASL:LC/ENG/BCP/1907/30) relating to the repairing shops etc. Plans prepared by Albert E. Kirk RIBA. No further altered plans submitted, so garage presumably built in 1908.

NB Garage plan strongly resembles plan for shops/stables in Headingley by same architect, Albert E.Kirk, dated 1900 [see www.archiseek] – Kirk’s original plan could have been to develop site commercially. [WYASL volume of LC Building Plans for 1900 currently unavailable for checking whether plan ever submitted].

1912: Owen Brooks and George Reginald Smith applied for planning permission to alter motor garage into picture house, building plans approved 12 March 1912 (WYASL:LC/ENG/BCP/1912/5). Referred to Watch Committee. No copy of plans available.

NB Further alterations to the building were approved in 1913 (seating,), 1922 (three separate applications relating to exits, entrance, seating and front canopy), 1926 (two applications relating to seating, drainage, floor and proscenium), and 1931 (battery room and alterations to WC). These all referred to Watch Committee and approved; plans not available. [Building plan applications not checked after 1931.]

1922: 31 May 1922 (WRRD 40.1030.383):

Herbert Reginald Kirk of The Riviera, Sandgate, Kent sold to Ella Smith, Widow, of Park Lane, Leeds, and Willie Owen Brooks of 18 Winston Gardens, Headingley, Picture House Proprietor, with the Headingley Picture House Ltd, Leeds, as Sub-Purchaser – land (as specified before) in Cottage Road with ‘all that building formerly used as a garage but now as a picture house in the occupation of Ella Smith and Willie Owen Brooks’.

NB Alfred W. Atkinson and Willie Owen Brooks were listed as the Directors of the Headingley Picture House Ltd.

[Land transactions after 1922 not checked]. 

Running the cinema
– applications to the Watch Committee:
Licenses/consents considered by the Leeds Watch Committee are noted in their Minute Books – West Yorkshire Archive Service Leeds LLC5/1/20 -25 Jan 1912- to Dec. 1944 [Entries after 1944 not checked]

People
(Willie) Owen Brooks – Kelly’s Leeds directories in 1880s show him as Grocer, 83 Dewsbury Road; 1893 directory shows him as Grocer and Photographer; thereafter as Photographer. Around 1912 moved to Headingley, 6 Winston Gardens; in 1920, described as Picture House Proprietor, bought 18 Winston Gardens Headingley. (WRRD 19.1282.482). He continued to live there until his death in 1947. 
Notice of Death in Yorkshire Evening Post 3 Sept. 1947 with small photo.

George Reginald Smith and Ella Smith – information from 1911 Census, BMD Records, Ancestry website and local directories.

Alfred W. Atkinson – book ‘A Richer Dust’ by Colin Gordon (London 1978).

Claude H. Whincup – article by Robert Preedy in ‘Aspects of Leeds, 2’ (1999)
Frank Thompson – article ‘Dream Builders: the Thompsons of Golden Acre’ in  ‘Aspects of Leeds 3’ (2001).

 General

Leaflet (1982) produced for the cinema’s 70th Anniversary 
(copy in the Thoresby Society) and contemporary article in ‘Screen International’, August 1982.

R.E.Preedy, ‘Leeds Cinemas’ (2005) and Leeds Cinemas 2 (2009)

R.E.Preedy, ‘At the Flicks’ in ‘Aspects of Leeds 1’ (1998)

Yorkshire Post Supplement on Leeds Cinemas, 1986

Website ‘Research into Film’, nickredfern.wordpress.com


Eveleigh Bradford, June 2012
















